

# NADER HAMEDCHAMAN



## CONTACT

+98-9381632748

Nader.Hamedchaman@gmail.com

Shomal university, Amol, Iran

[www.scholar.google.com/citations?user=fM1IkIAAAAJ&hl=en](https://www.scholar.google.com/citations?user=fM1IkIAAAAJ&hl=en)

## SKILLS

- Western Blotting
- Eliza Technique
- qRT-PCR
- Small animal manipulation
- High pressure liquid chromatography
- Randomized control trial

## INTERESTS

- Exercise Biochemistry
- Molecular signalling
- Metaflammation

## LANGUAGES

- English
- Turkish

# EXERCISE

## PHYSIOLOGY & BIOCHEMISTRY



## PROFILE INFO

As an associate professor, my potential and endeavors in the interdisciplinary field of linking **molecular and cellular to pathophysiology** and health reflect my passionate interest in performing scientific projects in this field. I am motivated to embrace opportunities and take on any challenge on this platform.



## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Professore Assisstant** 2024 - Present  
Shomal university - Amol - Iran

- Develop ideas and execute comprehensive study designs for Master's and Ph.D. students.
- Lead, mentor, and manage students toward teaching classes.
- Manager of the Animal and Human Laboratories of the sport science and health faculty.

**Advisor** 2023 - 2024  
Mazandaran University - Babolsar - Iran

- Role of professor advisor for student theses and dissertations

**Sabbatical** 2022 - 2023  
ULPGC - Spain

- Laboratory assistant - Sabbatical at the Jose Antonio Lopez Calbet's Lab of Sport Science, at Las Palmas, Spain



## EDUCATION

**Ph.D. of Exercise Physiology** 2018 - 2023  
Mazandaran University

**Master of Exercise Physiology** 2015 - 2018  
Urmia University

**Bachelor of Exercise Physiology** 2011 - 2015  
Tabriz University